

Personal Information				
Given Name	Chia-Li	Surname	Wu	
Affiliation	Dept. of Chemistry, Tamkang Univ./Taiwan Women in Science and Technology			
Position	Emeritus Professor/Supervisor	Nationality	Taiwan, ROC	
Field of Expertise	Natural Product Chemistry/Gender & Science			
Title of Presentation	None			MO THE STATE OF THE

Education

B.Sc., Department of Chemistry, National Taiwan University (1965-1969)

Department of Chemistry, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, USA (1969-1971) M.S.,

Ph.D., Department of Chemistry, University of Washington (Seattle), USA (1971-1976)

Professional Experience

Associate Professor, Dept. of Chemistry, 1976-1982

Professor, Dept. of Chemistry, Tamkang Univ. 1982-

Chair, Dept. of Chemistry, Tamkang Univ. 1986-1988, 2009-2011

Minister without Portfolio, Examination Yuan 2002-2008

President (1992-1994) and board member (1987-2002), Awakening Foundation

President (2009-2011) and board member (2008-2013), Taiwanese Feminist Scholars Association

President, the Society of Taiwan Women in Science and Technology 2012-2015

Committee Member, Gender Equality Committee of Executive Yuan, Taiwan 2014-2015

Committee Member, Committee of Women's Right Promotion of Taipei City 2015-2019.2

Board Director of INWES (2015-2020, International Network of Engineers and Scientists)

Chair of INWES-APNN (2018-2020, Asia Pacific Nation Network)

Biography

Professor Emeritus, a natural product chemist. She has been participating women's groups for women's rights and gender equity education more than 30 years in Taiwan. She was once on leave for 6 years to take a government position in a Standing Commission of Examination which is in charge of supervising all national exams for screening civil servants and policies related to civil service. She had been a PI in many liverwort and gender/science projects.

She is the founding President (2011/11-2015) of the Society of Taiwan Women in Science and Technology (TWiST), now a supervisor of TWiST. She is also a board director of INWES (2015-2020, International Network of Engineers and Scientists) and Chair of INWES-APNN (2018-2020, Asia Pacific Nation Network).

In 2008, she initiated the e-Journal for Taiwanese Female Scientists and Technologists to raise the visibility of Taiwan women scientists and to build a network among them. Now the e-Journal has been expanded to a new webpage as "Taiwan Women e Press" by other younger women scientists.

